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Dear Oscar, 
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June 25, 1975 

In reply to yours of June 8th I am sending you a xerox copy 
of Morley's report on the Haven Chondrite. We obtained a 21.5 gram 
cut of this stone from Stockwell in 1955. It has a pseudo polish 
made by Stockwell and on this surface I see condiserable very finely 
divided bits of metal. 

Perhaps if this surface had a better polish I could see the 
outlines of the chrondrules but on this surface I was unable to 
see these rounded fonns. That clue perhaps is the best assistance 
I can give you in comparing our slice with the meteorite you have 
our sample only weighs 21.5 grams. 

My tenn as President of the Condominum is over and one tennis 
enough. Any organization were there are 279 equal owners cannot, or 
is not likely to be run without a lot of trouble. Nobody is the 
boss and although you may get to be president, there is no pay with 
the honor. Everytime you see some coowner, they have some coJIIlilent 
to pass on. 

Hope all is well and that business if good. 

Enclosures 
EPH/cab 

Cordially yours, 

E. P. Henderson 
Curator Emeritus 
Division of Meteorites 


